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Hill, Kevin

From: Wise, Milton
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:51 PM
To: Hill, Kevin
Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Hi Kevin, 
 
The payment was received and process this morning for FAA Dayton. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Milton Wise 
US Environmental ProtecƟon Agency 
CincinnaƟ Finance Center 
Account Receivable Branch 
Phone: (513) 569 7013 
 

From: Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:42 AM 
To: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>; Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo 
<cisneros.arturo@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments 
 
Yes it is for a FC I issued.  Thanks. 
 

From: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 9:07 AM 
To: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo <cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments 
 
I believe this is Kevin Hill’s site.  
 
Sandy Karner, Enforcement Officer 
U.S. EPA – Region 5 Office 
Underground Storage Tanks 
77 W. Jackson Blvd. 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
312-886-0429 
Karner.sandra@epa.gov 
 

From: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 8:03 AM 
To: Karner, Sandra (Sandy) <Karner.Sandra@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo <cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin 
<hill.kevin@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments 
 
Good Morning, 








